

Kendall County Juvenile Justice Council (JJC)

Fundraising Committee

Kendall County Courthouse State's Attorney's Office

Conference Room

January 30, 2024, at 4:00 PM

Minutes

- I. Call to order
- II. Roll call – present, Brenda Karales, Elizabeth Karales, Maddie Mundsinger, Nicole Sartori, Andrew Nickel, Ethan Lawrence, Chris Warmbold
- III. Approval of Agenda – Andrew Nickel motioned to approve the agenda, seconded by Ethan Lawrence, motion carried unanimously.
- IV. Approval of Minutes from the December 15, 2023, meeting. Maddie Mundsinger motioned to approve the minutes, seconded by Andrew Nickel., motion carried unanimously.
- V. Old Business
 - a) Discussion of the location of SKY 5K run/walk = Hoover is confirmed, and contracts have been signed
 - b) Sponsors – So far, we have sponsors from Russell and Ardys Hughes Family, Monarch, Adam Bugbee Family, and Pete and Sue Hanson family. Andrew Nickle Law firm and McAdams & Sartori. Brenda and Nicole split up contacting the previous sponsors.
 - c) registration - we have 3 people registered; we are starting to push for runner registration.
 - d) Contract for racetime – Jessica has signed the contract with Racetime and we are confirmed
 - e) Discussion of medals – Amy and Nicole contacted other vendors and the prices are over double the price of our current vendor
 - f) Discussion of plaques = CASA with the assistance of Brenda will be reaching out to Fox Valley trophy to get prizes.
 - g) Discussion of competition for County Offices – Brenda advised that she thought it would require a lot more work for the committee to have the competition this year and everyone is already overwhelmed. Andrew Nickel motioned to not do the competition this year, Brenda Karales seconded the motion, motion carried.
 - h) Portillos Fundraiser – Linda is unable to attend and will be discussed at the next meeting
 - s) other - none
- VI. New Business
 - a) Discussion of Prizes for winners – Brenda says one of the things that stands out for our 5K is the prizes for the winners. Brenda has a local teen who grows gourmet popcorn to donate. Everyone should be trying to get prizes.
 - b) Fill Bag date May 2, 2024, at 3:00
 - c) Assignments on the day of the run- Brenda will send out an email to all committee members with openings available.
 - d) Volunteers – Volunteers are needed, CASA will contact BACA to see if they want to volunteer.
 - e) Other - none
- VII. Citizens to be heard. - none
- VIII. Next meetings: to be set and as needed - March 4, 2024, at 4:00
- IX. Adjournment Andrew Nickel motioned to adjourn, Maddie and Ethan seconded, motion carried